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SCOPI NG MEETI NG FOR 202-220 SOUTH STATE STREET
U S. GENERAL SERVI CES ADM NI STRATI ON
COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLI C

Report of public comments given at the Public
Hearing for the U S. CGeneral Services Adm nistration
held at Metcal fe Federal Building, 77 West Jackson
Boul evard, Chicago, Illinois on the 2nd day of
Cct ober, A . D., 2023, commenci ng at the hour of

3:00 p.m

PANEL PRESENT:

MR JOSEPH MULLI GAN,
GSA Proj ect Manager

MS. REGQ NA NALLY,
GSA Great Lakes Regional Historic Preservation Oficer

MR. M CHAEL GONCZAR,
GSA Great Lakes Regi onal NEPA Program Manager

MR. CHARLI E WEBB,
Jacobs Project Manager
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M5. MYKYTIUK: Hello, | did just want to point
out sonme of our housekeepi ng.

| believe you probably all heard that this
neeting is being recorded, in addition to that, having a
recording for our people who are in the hybrid neeting
on Zoom W do have a court reporter taking a
transcript of the neeting, just to let you know

The neeting presentation should start in just a
few nonents at 3:10. W did want to | et you know t hat
the comment formand a link to the notice of
avai lability will be provided in the chat. Participants
wi Il and should be nuted during the neeting, and that,
of course, goes for the people online.

| f you' ve requested to participate in the form
coment period, you wll be asked to unnute and provide
your comment when your nane is called, and, again, for
people in the room we will call you in the order that
you have signed up to cormment. Comments left in the
zoom neeting chat, and this is very inportant, are not
part of the formal public record.

You shoul d use one of the other nechanisns to
submt a comment, and we will be providing that
information in the presentation, and if you | ook back on

your Eventbrite registration confirmation, that

312.236.6936
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information is also there in those emails.

Just a rem nder, that you may submt comrents by
email or regular mail until October 31st, 2023. Thanks
for participating.

MR. WEBB: Good afternoon, and thank you for
comng. We'Ill begin with introductions and then we'l |l
go through an agenda. Then we will start a short
presentation before we get to public comments. So,
Joseph Mulligan, GSA's project manager is here; Regina
Nal |y, the regional historic preservation officer; and
M chael Gonczar, the regional NEPA program manager are
her e.

My nane is Charlie Webb. [I'mwth Jacobs. |'m
t he project manager for the consulting teamthat GSA has
brought on to assist themwth conplying with the
Nati onal Environmental Policy Act and the National
Hi storic Preservation Act.

So the purpose of the neeting tonight is to
recei ve public and agency comments on the draft
environmental inpact statenment that the general services
adm ni stration has prepared in accordance with the
Nati onal Environnmental Policy Act.

Qur agenda for the neeting, Joe and Regina and |

will go through the first four parts of the agenda, then

312.236.6936
877.653.6736
Fax 312.236.6968

Page 3

LEXITAS



© 00 N oo o b~ w N P

N N N NN R R, R R R R R R
A W N P O © 0O N O O M W N B O

Scoping Meeting for 202-220 South State Street

Public Hearing - 10/02/2023 Page 4

we' || have remarks from Conm ssioner D zon and Chi ef
Judge Pal I neyer and then we wll get to public comrents,
which is the main part of this afternoon's agenda.

A couple of itens for those of you who are from
the nedia are here tonight, Tanya Schusler, the GSA' s
public information person couldn't nmake it. Her contact
information is out at the sign in table if you did not
al ready get that.

One other thing, all of the public comments
received tonight will be responded to, but not tonight.
GSA wants to reserve the bulk of the tine, as nuch tine
as possible, to receive public input, all of the
comments will be responded to, but GSA will not be
responding to comments at this afternoon's neeting.

Joe.

MR. MJLLI GAN: So good afternoon.

Many of you joined us al nost a year ago for our
public scoping neeting in Novenber. So this information
is areview Wiy we're all here today is for the
proposed action of the future of the properties |ocated
at 202, 214, and 220 South State Street.

The purpose of our proposed action is to address
security concerns fromthe adjacent courthouse, the

Dirksen U S. Courthouse, to respond to a federal

312.236.6936
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appropriation of the 2022 consol i dated appropri ations
act, which provides funding authorities to general
services admnistration to denolish the said properties
and, three, managi ng our federal assets, recognizing

t hat GSA does not have a federal use for the properties.
I n accordance to that process, we have two statutory
requirenents to fulfill, one is NEPA the National

Envi ronnmental Policy Act, and two is the National

H storice Preservation Act. Both are being run
concurrently.

W initiated both of those in our scoping
meeting | ast Novenber. The purpose of tonight, or
today, is to get public input on our draft environnmenta
| npact statenment. Wth that, we're also opening that to
anyt hi ng under section 106 NHPA, to get general public
I nput on that as well. Your recommendati ons and
comments wll be taken and responded to in what's called
a summary docunent, which is provided after the conment
period ends on Cctober 31st.

An overview at the bottomof the slide that
you're looking at, it shows when we initiated our
process, |ast Novenber, so it's alnpbst a year |ater and
you can see we're mdway through in preparing the

drafted environnental inpact statenent, and now i n our

312.236.6936
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public comment review period. Again, that concludes on
Cct ober 31st.

Fromthere, we would prepare a final
environnental inpact statenent. Before we do that,
we're looking to align several other deliverables, |ike
the 106, programmatic agreenent, and ot her pieces of
anal ysis that would conpl enent our effort to -- for our
deci si on-nmaker to nmake an inforned decision on the
future of the properties.

That final EISis also open in the public
comrent period. There's no hearing, but you wll be
all onwed to provide input to GSA when we issue that
docunent as well. And we anticipate in doing that in
early 2024, and currently are projecting a record
decision in spring of 2024.

So Regina Nally is our regional historic
preservation officer and she'll speak regarding the
status of that undert aking.

M5. NALLY: Thanks, Joe.

We just wanted to provide you a quick overview
of the four steps, the section 106 process. The first
step is to initiate consultation, which we started with
t he openi ng of our public scoping neeting back in

Novenber of '23, as Joe said earlier. W did that and

312.236.6936 .
Fax 312 2366965 LEXITAS
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simul taneously started wth NEPA, and we -- we sought
consulting parties to participate.

Step nunber two, which were in the final steps
of close out for step nunber two in identifying historic
properties. In early '23 we convened the consulting
parties and we, since then, had seven neetings wth
t hose consulting parties. Qur reports fromthose
nmeetings are currently out for review by the State
H storic Preservation Ofice, the advisory council, and
t he consulting parties.

W have initiated assessing effects for the
historic properties. | think we started those
conversations around about May with the consulting
parties to identify affects to historic properties which
I ncl ude the subject properties, historic districts, and
other historic properties in the vicinity. W are
docunenting those effects as we speak.

Qur next step would be step nunber four, which
woul d be to resolve adverse effects. The purpose of
this step is to eventually create a progranmatic
agreenent that guides GSA in the direction on howto
avoid, mnimze, or mtigate adverse effects to historic
properties. The agreenent would be at a m ni mum anong

GSA, the State H storic Preservation Ofice, the

312.236.6936
877.653.6736
Fax 312.236.6968
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Advi sory Council Historic Preservation and any ot her
organi zations that have responsibility to execute
anyt hi ng.

Currently, we anticipate concluding the
agreenent docunent in early 2024, with the intent of
nmovi ng towards our record of decision in spring of 2024,
as Joe had nenti oned.

That's an overview of that.

MR. WEBB: Thank you.

So we have an overview of the inpacts as
docunented in the draft and environnental inpact
statenent. There's two copies of this docunment in the
back of the room It is, of course, online, so you can
take a look at it there. There is a paper copy just
down the street at the Harold WAashington Library
ref erence section, too, if you're not able to get to it
onl i ne.

So a couple of the things, the draft
envi ronnmental inpact statenment does not say which
alternative is better. It does not indicate a preferred
alternative on behalf of GSA. The final environnental
statenment that Joe nentioned that will identify GSA's
preferred alternative, but the draft EIS does not.

|*'m going to pause for a second because we | ost

312.236.6936

Fax 312.236,6968 LEXITAS
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W-Fi nonentarily.

Ckay. And we're back.

For of those of you who |ost the connection
online, we paused the neeting so you didn't mss
anyt hi ng.

So the draft EIS eval uates a whol e range of
resources, and you can see the list in the bl ue banner
on the right side of this slide. And for each of those
resources, the draft EIS identifies four things, it
identifies the intensity of the inpact, whether it's
significant or noderate or mnor or there is no inpact
to that resource.

It assesses the geographical context of that
I mpact, is it just a footprint of these three buildings
that would be affected or is it the Loop or is it Cook
County? It gives a -- the quality of the inpact, is it
a negative inpact or is it a beneficial inpact?

And lastly, it discusses the duration of the
I npact, is it a short-terminpact that would be only be
experienced during adaptive reuse or during denolition
or is a long-terminpact that woul d be experienced after
either of those two alternatives is inplenented?

So on this slide it lists, under alternative A

in the left colum, those resources that woul d have a

312.236.6936

Fax 312.236,6968 LEXITAS
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significant or noderate the inpact, so for the
denolition alternative, there would be a significant

| npact to cultural resources and to | and use, a noderate
I npact to the Loop Retail Hi storic District and the

Chi cago Federal Center, and | should back up a second,

of course a significant cultural resources inpact would
be to 202, 214, and 220 South State Street.

For the purpose of this undertaking, the
building at 214 South State Street is being treated as
eligible for the National Register as a contributing
el enent to the Loop Retail District.

And, lastly, under the denolition alternative
bei ng noderate noise inpact, short-termduring
| npl enentation of that alternative, you can see
alternative B, and the no action alternative, we |ist
those -- there are no significant inpacts identified in
the draft environnent inpact statenent under the
adaptive reuse alternative, but there would be noderate
short-termto the surrounding community, in ternms of
noi se during renovations and the no action alternative
could have a noderate long-terminpact to these cultura
resources as these buildings would remain in their
current condition and need of repair.

Joe?

312.236.6936

Fax 312.236,6968 LEXITAS
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MR. MJLLI GAN. So for next steps, as | stated
earlier, we are nowin the public review of the draft
EIS. This forumis one of those opportunities for the
public to provide comment. We'Il go through other neans
on how you can provide comment as well, and, again, we
stated previously, but just to showthe tineline for the
NEPA effort, the final EISin early 2024, with a record
decision in spring 2024.

So ways you can provide public comment -- we
| ook forward to receiving conmment today from everyone in
attendance. However, you can reserve coments and still
provide themthrough this nonth, Cctober 31st being the
deadline. W have, via email, our statestreet@sa. gov,
as well as you can send themin nmail to ny attention.

Again, all comments are considered, docunented
in our summary report, and then considered in the final
envi ronnental inpact statenment. So there is value,
there is a way for the public to engage in this effort,
and then for us to properly respond.

Wth that, 1'd like to introduce two speakers
today who will give brief remarks. The first being our
regi onal comm ssioner, Angel Dizon, sol'd like to
I ntroduce him

MR. DI ZON: Thanks, Joe.

312.236.6936

Fax 312.236,6968 LEXITAS
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Good afternoon everybody, can | do a quick poll
to find out how many of you all were here in Novenber?
Ckay. | can tell. This is twice as many people as we
had in Novenber. And so for those of you that cane
back, thank you so much for com ng back and for all the
new fol ks, welcone to this opportunity to provide your
coment s.

|"mgoing to keep ny remarks pretty short. Not
because | don't care, but Joe's really the smart one
here. | do want to tell you up front, that there has
been no deci si on nade about the disposition of these
bui l dings and | know that that's a concern out there, so
| just want to make sure | put that out there right away
that we are going through this process to determ ne what
m ght be the best solution to all of this.

And I'Il tell you that, us working collectively
I's much better than anyone of us working in isolation,
SO we're smarter as a collective, which is the good
t hi ng, and based on some of the public comments that |
have read about GSA, no one thinks we're all that bright
to begin wwth, so having your input is really hel pful.

And what | think I'"lIl just close with is that, |
t hi nk what Joe's already stated, is that | think there's

going to be plenty of opportunities for folks to provide

312.236.6936
877.653.6736
Fax 312.236.6968
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their input, and ny hope is that the way that we work as
a collective, that we can find ways to satisfy the rea
security issues that the courts have and provide
opportunities to preserve the buildings. So | think
that's what our collective goal is and | think that
opportunity does exist.

So, anyways, that's enough fromnme, but ['Il
turn it over to Chief Judge Pall neyer.

JUDGE PALLMEYER  Thank you, Angel.

And thank you to Joe Mulligan and all of those
of you within GSA that have been | eading this process.

| want to thank the consulting parties for their
col |l aboration and their commtment to exploring truly
viabl e reuse alternatives first, and al so, of course,
the public, for your own expressed interest in the
outcone of this process and these properties. | am
Rebecca Pal |l meyer, I'mthe chief judge of the court, the
United States District Court for the Northern District
of I'llinois.

As you may know already, | serve also as chair
of the Dirksen Courthouse Building Safety and Security
Commttee. M role and priority in that role -- in that
responsibility is to ensure the safety and security of

the federal courthouse and to protect thousands of

312.236.6936

Fax 312.236,6968 LEXITAS
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j udges, 1500 public servants, hundreds of jurors,
hundreds of citizenship candidates and their famlies,
i ncluding small children, groups of school children on
field trips fromtheir civic responsibilities, and

t housands of nenbers of the public who need to access
services at our court or other federal offices in the

bui | di ng.

Di rksen Courthouse are not just matters of theory or
specul ation, in 2004 Gale Nettles was indicted and
ultimately convicted for plotting to destroy our
courthouse with a truck bonb of ammonium nitrate.
Partly in response to this episode in 2005, congress
aut hori zed the purchase of the properties that are
surroundi ng the courthouse for the specific purpose of
creating a security buffer zone for our building.

The exception was that we would ultimately use
t hose properties for federal purposes. But as years

have passed, the need for federal office space has

vacant throughout the Chicago downt own ar ea.
There's currently no need for federal office

space and the federal courts are under, what they call

peopl e who visit the courthouse every day, nore than 70

Just as a remi nder, the security threats to the

declined and, indeed, public and private office space is

a

312.236.6936
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no net new mandate, which prohibits the expansion of the
Court's footprint. In short, our need for space has

di m ni shed, but our need for security has not.

Di srupted activity and threats to the Court's security
and safety conti nue.

In recent years, the United States Marshals
Service, the FBI, the ATF, the Federal Protective
Service, the Admnistrative Ofice of the United States
Courts, and private sector security experts have
conduct ed an anal ysis of our courthouses security
vul nerabilities,

As a result of those | essons |earned fromthat
anal ysis and the review, we developed a list of 15
criteria for the adaptive reuse of the state's three
properties. Those criteria points outline what |aw
enf orcenent professionals have concluded is required to
protect the Dirksen Courthouse and its functions, and
t he adaptive reuse would have to neet those criteria.
Qur notivation is not denolition for the sake of | ake
Vi ews or conveni ence.

Qur concern really is for the safety of the
enpl oyees, visitors, and community. W are hopeful that
this section 106 process and the ideas that result from

coll aboration here will result in a resolution that does

312.236.6936

Fax 312.236,6968 LEXITAS
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protect the security and safety of the courthouse public
and reclains the dignity of the courthouse surroundi ngs
for the benefit and the enjoynent of the public.

Thank you.

MR. VWEBB: So we can now begin public comments.
Let me grab ny list of -- ny list of those signed up to
speak. We'll go through themin order as people signed
up, it wll be a mx of people who are here in the room
toni ght and people who are online. For those -- |
will -- I will give you notice of the next two or three
peopl e scheduled to talk so you can be ready. For those
of you online, Carla wll unnmute you when we are ready
to receive your testinony.

Just to reiterate, what we have the sign-ups in
t he back of the room so in addition to the court
reporter we have here recording everything in this room
If you'd like to give verbal coments tonight but you'd
prefer not to cone up to the m crophone, we have a
second court reporter who's across the hall, if you go
out the door, over your back |eft shoul der and kind of
do a 180, there's a stenographer, Sharon, in there who
wi Il record your testinony. You can go in there at any
time, you do not need to sign up. That testinony there

counts just as much as the testinony given in the room

312.236.6936
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tonight or online or in a cooment formtonight or in an
email to Joe any tinme before Cctober 31st. So with
that, Carla, are we ready to begin?

M5. MYKYTI UK:  Yes.

MR. WEBB: A couple of logistical things we'l]l
take care of. So while Carla is doing that, let ne give
t he nanes of the first three people who will speak.
Jacob Klippenstein will speak first, followed by
Chri st opher Cody, followed by Anne Mborse.

So Jacob is in person. |If Jacob is here, you're
free to begin your remarks. | don't see Jacob here. So
we're going to go to Christopher Cody, who | believe is
online; is that right, Carla?

M5. MYKYTI UK:  Yes.

MR. WEBB: Ckay, Christopher, who's online,
we're ready for your testinony and then Anne Morse wil |
foll ow Chri stopher

MR CODY: H . This is Christopher Cody. 1[|'d
like to concede ny tine to the next speaker. Thank you.

MR. WEBB: Ckay. Thank you, Christopher. So,
Anne, we'll go to you, and then Kendra Parzen w ||
foll ow Anne.

M5. MORSE: Hello, everyone. Thank you so much

for giving us this opportunity.

312.236.6936
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As a 35-year-resident of Chicago, |'ve seen a
| ot of changes on State Street, up and down State
Street, there's been a | ot of very interesting ideas
proposed, sone of them executed.

Unfortunately, the vacancy rate and the decline
of State Street has a tendency to depress creative reuse
and adaptive reuse of that space. Voids on the
streetscape are a contributing factor to that decline.
So denolition has a very feel effect on the culture of
Chicago of the way we live in the city.

One of the things I"'minclined to point out is
that there are sone things that didn't get nentioned in
t he i npact statenent and one of those is that when you
t ake down those buildings, you're putting themin
| andfill, you're not just leaving a hole in the nouth of
State Street, but also distributing that waste materi al
el sewhere.

And in the event that at sone point sonething is
built, we're using extractive purposes to create the
materials, to build new buildings, which, unfortunately,
I n our experience, have a tendency to then turn into
| andfill thenselves in a much shorter period of tine
than 19th century buil dings, which were essentially

built to | ast.

312.236.6936
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So I"'mhoping all of that kind of thing wll be
taken into consideration, that people will have an
opportunity to build on the creative or adaptive reuse
t hat have been suggested and to cone up with a
meani ngf ul change.

Anot her situation that | haven't heard di scussed
I s whether or not, it seens as though it's being
presented as an all or nothing situation where all three
properties will have to be denolished. Perhaps one of
t hem can be saved. Perhaps one of them can anchor that

streetscape, which is a very inportant corner in

Chi cago.

Thank you very much for your tine. | appreciate
t hat .

MR. WEBB: Thank you.

So go to Kendra, and then Kandal yn Hahn after
Kendra. | think Kendra is here. Go ahead, Kendra.
Thank you.

M5. PARZEN: Thank you.

Good afternoon. M nane is Kendra Parzen. |'m
t he advocacy manager for Landmarks Illinois. W are the

statew de nonprofit organi zation advocating for historic
Preservation,

I n both 2022 and 2023, we included these

312.236.6936
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bui I di ngs on our annual list of the nbst endangered
historic places in Illinois, and we appreciate this

opportunity to comment on the draft EIS.

So | have to say, | think we were pleasantly
surprised by the draft's findings regarding the Inpacts
of alternative A denolition; and alternative B, adaptive
reuse. W strongly agree with the characterization that
denol i shing these buil dings woul d have i npacts that are
negative, significant, and long-term and we al so agree
t hat adaptive reuse woul d have inpacts that are
beneficial and | ong-term

So, if these findings, frankly, pose the
qguestion, how can the denolition of these buil dings
remain on the table when adaptive reuse is clearly the
superior alternative froman environnental perspective?

Nevert hel ess, since denolition is still very
much on the table, we also feel conpelled to conment on
the mtigation proposed in this draft report, which is
to | andscape the cleared |ots as green space, although
there are certainly exanples of flat green spaces and
plazas in the greater Loop area. Wth the exception of
Pritzker Park, these exanples are not |ocated al ong
State Street, one of our city's densest corridors.

Qpen space with | andscaping is not consistent

312.236.6936
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with the visual character of State Street nor wth | and
use plans for this area of the city. The aesthetic and
visual effects of this change would not be mnor to
noderate but severe, and woul d be extrenely poor
conpensation for the |l oss of these significant historic
bui | di ngs.

Thank you for considering our conmments. |
anticipate submtting additional coments in witing, so
| yield the remai nder of ny tine.

Thank you.

MR. WEBB: Thank you, Kandal yn.

M5. MYKYTI UK: Kendra. Kandalyn has not spoken
yet .

MR. WEBB: Sorry. | didn't have ny reading
glasses on. | can't read.

Okay. So Kandalyn is on -- signed up to speak
online, but we do not see her on the [ist of online
participants Carla tells ne.

So, Kandalyn, if you're online and we're not
seeing you, nowis your tinme to speak. But we can | ook
back to her if she does cone online.

So the next person to speak will Brian Hodapp,
foll owed by Shawn Ursini. So Brian is online, |

believe. So, Brian, if you can hear ne, go ahead.
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We're ready for your testinony.

Ch, he just dropped off. GCkay. So until Brian
conmes back on, Sean, who is in person. Sean, go ahead.
MR. URSINI: Thank you. Shawn Ursini.

| work with the Council on Tall Buil dings and
Urban Habitat, but ny statement will be of ny own
opi ni on.

And |"mjust going to start with a statenent |
found on the GSA's website, the GSA's goal are to help
Its custoners reach their sustainability goals, reduce
envi ronnental inpact to the federal governnent, and to
make the -- nmake the working environnent nore
sustai nabl e and environnmentally friendly.

So | just want to pose the question, how does
denmolition further these goals, because it actually runs
counter to then? Even if, hypothetically, these
bui |l dings were entirely recycled with their denolition
debris under scenario A, which that's not even possi bl e,
but even if, hypothetically, it was, it conpletely
| gnores the enbodi ed carbon that exists within these
buil dings today and | felt that that was lacking in the
draft EIS because it's not really fully considering the
environnental inpact holistically if these buil dings

were to be renoved.
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And while I'mencouraged by the draft EI'S naking
a nmention of potentially retaining these buildings, it
does appear that decision has already made it toward
denolition, in no snmall part because the appropriation
| anguage for the congressional funding with regard to
t hese buil di ngs does specify denolition.

So even if we had a favorable outcone for
retaining these buildings ultimately out of this process
the legislation would need to be anended, and there
woul d be an additional hurdle to be nmaking that happen.
| hope that does not inpact the final decision that's
yet to be nade.

And the EI'S does nention the obvious inpact to
Cul tural resources by denolition of these existing
bui | di ngs. However, it doesn't consider the broader
I npact that it's going to have on State Street overall,
whi ch has an extraordinarily distressed comrerci al
retail market right now And if you destroy part of the
streetscape, that streetscape is going to |look nore |ike
a mouth with broken teeth, rather than a holistic whole
that's contributing to Chicago's historic resources of
this being a birthplace of the skyscraper.

And sone of the preservation experts have

mentioned that if we were going to try to apply for
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UNESCO Wrld Heritage, this sort of erodes our standing
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In even doing so. It's extrenely inportant that we
retain sonme of these historic buildings because they

were sone of the earliest skyscrapers.

end, |ike 209 South State Street is up for sale right
now as a potential redevel opnent opportunity? Are we
going to say that no one can invest across the street,
t o0, because of security concerns?

| mean, | understand the concerns that the
federal governnent has on these properties, but there
are ot her new courthouses and renovated courthouses in
urban centers, |like, Des Mines, Geenville, Nashville,
Tol edo, Savannah, Harrisburg, Mbile, Al abama that the
GSA has just invested in.

But if we consider that Chicago's unique
envi ronnment because of the |level of density we have,
maybe we shoul d consider that a federal courthouse in a
maj or city center is not a conpatible use, and maybe
consi der relocating el sewhere in the city.

Thank you.

MR. WEBB: Ckay. W're going to go back to
Bri an.

Brian, we're ready for you.

And, you know, where does the security perineter
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MR. HODAPP: Can everyone hear ne?

MR. WEBB: Yes. Go ahead, Brian.

MR. HODAPP:. Ckay. Yes -- you know, support for
t he adaptive reuse --

MR. WEBB: Brian, you are cutting in and out.

MR. HODAPP. -- old century and consuners --

MR. WEBB: Brian, you are cutting in and out.
W're not able to pick up your coments, so I'mgoing to
suggest that we put Brian on nute again. W'I|l go back
to him but let's continue down our list, Carla.

So the next person to speak --

Does that sound all right?

M5. MYKYTIUK: Yeah. It nmay be a problemwth
the W-Fi in the room

MR, WEBB: Ckay. Wll, let's go onto the next
speaker.

So the next person on our list is Anna M zzi,
followed by Richard Prinz. Anna is online.

Anna, we're ready for your testinony.

M. MZZI: H, ny nane is Anna M zzi, and | am
a fourth generation Chicago --

(Technical difficulties.)
-- as such, | love this city, and | hope that

the GSA uses this unique opportunity it currently has --
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to -- they have beautiful buildings with --
(Technical difficulties.)
-- the use of materials and skills -- as a
federal enpl oyee, purchase --
(Technical dificulties.)
-- holder and -- | know the response -- the

governnment has to nmake fiscally sound use --
(Technical difficulties.)

-- and purchasing. By choosing to repurpose,
this could be seen as --

M5. MYKYTI UK:  Anna, we are not hearing you
after you said "repurpose.”

M5. MZZI: -- the landfill waste produced can
dunp the raw material -- lastly, there are interested
groups .

(Technical difficulties.)

-- the security was hired for the D rksen
Bui | di ng, which was the -- of the original purchase.
For the future use of the site, it is evident that the
presence of these buildings do not pose a risk on their
own as they have been standing for the last nearly two
decades. | ama resident of Printer's Row just a few
bl ocks away and has been ny nei ghbor --

M5. MYKYTI UK:  Anna, you are faded out again.

312.236.6936 .
Fax 312 2366965 LEXITAS
‘



© 00 N oo o b~ w N P

N N N NN R R, R R R R R R
A W N P O © 0O N O O M W N B O

Scoping Meeting for 202-220 South State Street

Public Hearing - 10/02/2023 Page 27

MR. WEBB: So a couple things for those of us
in the room W identified the problem and it's us.
It's the W-Fi here. 1It's not on behalf of the
speakers. So we're going attenpt to get that squared
awnay.

W'll go back to Brian. W'I|l go back to Anna.
The next five or six speakers are all people who are
signed up to give testinony in person. So we'll do
that. But, also, Carla was getting a transcript on her
screen of Anna's entire statenent. So it's going on the
record. But we're going to have to get our W-Fi in the
room squared away.

Anna and Brian, especially, after all of the
speakers who are online, email your coments, if you
woul d, to Joe Miulligan at the address that Joe gave a
nonent ago and we'll have it on the screen before the
meeting ends. But let's go nowto the people who are in
the roomwhile we get the W-Fi situation squared away.
So we'll go to Richard next and then Mary Lu Seidel wll
foll ow Ri chard.

So is Richard here? Richard was signed up to
give testinony in person. Not seeing R chard, so let's
go to Mary Lu. |Is Mary Lu here?

M5 SEI DEL: Yeah.
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MR. WEBB: Ckay. Thank you, Mary Lu, go ahead.
And then after Mary Lu is Victoria.

MS. SEIDEL: Thank you very nmuch. M nane is
Mary Lu Seidel. [I'mthe director of comunity
engagenent at Preservation Chi cago.

W' ve been involved in every community neeting,
consulting party neeting to date. W're encouraged by
this process of late, but we agree with -- | want to
concur with all of the comments Kendra Parzen from
Landmarks Illinois nade a little while ago about the
process and our concerns about the future.

The i npact statenent also indicates that there's
no i npact really of not doing anything, and we would
di sagree very clearly that there is significant inpact
of not doing anything on any of these buil dings because
for the last 12 years that's what's happened to them
It hasn't had a good positive inpact.

So we think that really needs to be clearly
spelled out in the EIS that no action wll be a
detrinmental -- a significant detrinental inpact. But |
just wanted to reiterate those points about the process,
maki ng sure that we really need to lighten up on those
15 criteria, | think to the other gentleman's point

about if there are so many concerns being so close to
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many high-rise buildings for the federal courthouse,
t hat maybe they should consider a different place for
that as well.

But we care about the concerns and the safety
for the judges. W care about all of the people who
work and visit those buildings, but we also think that
you can preserve -- you can address all of those issues
W t hout destroying part of our city's history. Thank
you.

MR. WEBB: Thank you, Mary Lu.

So we'll go to Victoria and then Ward after
Victori a.

So the W-Fi is down. Should we go ahead with
t he i n-person conments?

kay. So we'll continue with the -- is Victoria
her e?

(kay, Victoria Kahle -- okay, you're signed up
to speak but you don't want to speak; is that right?

M5. KAHLE: | did not sign up.

MR. WEBB: Ckay. You did not sign up to speak.
Ckay. Very good.

So then, Ward, we'll go to you, and then after
Ward we'll go to Rol f.

Go ahead, Ward.
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MR. MLLER  Thank you. For the record, Ward
MIller, executive director of Preservation Chicago.

W at Preservation Chicago want to continue to
encourage the General Services Admnistration, the
justices and the related parties to preserve, restore,
and reuse the Century and Consuners buil dings |ocated at
202 and 220 South State in the heart of the Chicago
Loop.

Century and Consunmers Building were part of
Chi cago' s nost endangered for the |ast two years and
actual ly once about a decade ago, and we were assured
during that tine that they were in good hands and safe.
We at Preservation Chicago, along with the city of
Chi cago and many in the architecture and preservation
worl d, are of the opinion that the 16-story Century
Bui | ding of 1915 by architects Hol abird and Roche, al ong
with the 21-story Consuners Building by Jenney, Mindie &
Jensen, shoul d al so becone designated Chi cago | andnmarks.

As you know, these structures have been taken
into the Gty's |Iandmarks process to be considered for
desi gnati on and thereby join other Chicago buildings on
the world stage where we woul d wel cone them The
proposed denolition will create a severe adverse effect,

not a noderate inpact to The Loop and The Loop and
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Retail National Register Hstoric District, the State
Street street wall, and will cause nuch undo and severe
harmto Chicago's architectural | egacy.

It will also cause a hole in the city center,
much |ike Block 37 harnmed this historic built
environnent, and profoundly and adversely inpacted this
I ncredi bl e uni que collection of terra cotta buil dings
and skyscrapers on State Street and throughout The Loop
I n downt own Chi cago.

These two structures are essentially the
Reliance Building in waiting, referring to the building
at State and Washi ngton, just three blocks to the north.
W saw an anmazing transition there.

W al so want to acknow edge the draft
environnent al inpact statenent prepared for the
bui | dings at 202, 214, and 220 South State appear to be
flawed at best and contradictory. The docunent al so
notes, anong other itens, that the GSA shoul d reduce
their real estate footprint in accordance wth their
statutory mssion and in addition to a series of
presi dential nmenoranduns and i npl enentati on policies.

So that would inply that perhaps the Century and
Consuners Building could be offered for sale as an

option and still be in conpliance with other
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requi renments pertaining to safety issues at the Chicago
Federal Center and the Dirksen Federal Courthouse. This
could al so include possible state and nunici pal offices
as wel | .

A charrette was held | ast Thursday at the
W zeski [ phonetic] Building, became obvious that there
are other nearby federal properties outside the
boundari es of the Central Loop that could be sold at a
premiumfor private redevel opnent.

This includes the 13-story Railroad Retirenent
Board Buil ding, also known as the Lipinski Building at
844 North Rush Street in the Gold Coast Community and
| ocated about a mle fromthe federal center. This
structure is nore than 90 percent |eased to other
entities, including a Bentley Rolls-Royce and
Lanbor ghi ni show oom and only three floors of that
massi ve building are used for the Railroad Retirenent
Boar d.

W al so have a building in the West Loop built
in 1975 at 600 West Madi son. The potential sale of
t hose prem um properties on the Gold Coast and The West
Loop and the consolidation of offices into those
structures or into the Century and Consuners Buil di ng

could al so very nuch support the renovation and
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restoration of the Century and Consumers Buil di ngs.

Therefore, many of our federal services could be
consolidated into the federal center conplex. This is a
t renmendous i dea which can serve the needs of the GSA,
Its agencies for years to cone, while al so satisfying
safety requirenents and preserving the promse 17 years
ago to preserve these structures in these two prom nent
Loop sites.

W have additional coments that we'd like to
submt in the witten formthat go outside the three
m nute testinony conversation.

| also want to ask if we continue to have
terrible problens with half the people that are trying
to speak online, if their coomments are in the witten
formthat those could be read by the speaker, just to
share with all of us in the audience, a nore public
transparent process is what we're all |ooking for, and
we | ook forward to a positive inpact here. W all want
to see these buil dings preserved.

Thank you.

MR. WEBB: Thank you, Ward.

Yeah. |If we can get witten comments fromthose
who are online who have not yet been able to give their

testinony, we'll read those, but --
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UNI DENTI FI ED SPEAKER: And they are saying they
are able to hear each other online as well, so it's nore
of a problemw th the room but Brian H would |ike
anot her opportunity to speak.

MR WEBB: Al right. Do you think we're ready
for another --

UNI DENTI FI ED SPEAKER.  Yeah. | think so.

MR WEBB: Al right. W're just going to pause

for a mnute to see if the W-Fi is working and then

we'll go back to Brian.
MR. HODAPP: Hi, Brian Hodapp. |'ma resident
of the city of Chicago for 15 years. | have a strong

interest in the architecture of Chicago, which I believe
makes it a very unique city, so that's why nyself, along
wth simlar to mgjority of people in the public that
|"ve conme across who are broadly in defense of
supporting and mai ntaining the Century and Consuners
Bui | di ngs, we believe that their historic character
contributes to The National Register of H storic Places
in The Loop Retail Historic District.

MR. WEBB: Brian, we |ost you again, so we're
going to go back to the people in the room And, yeah,
If we can, get witten comments fromthose who are

online, we will read themhere in the room
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Interestingly, Carla tells ne that everybody online can
hear one another, it's just that we can't hear them At
| east that's what were we told. COkay. So let's go back
to those in the room

So, Rolf, go ahead. And then Anna signed up to
present in person, but Anna was al so signed up online,
and she started her coments online.

So, anyway, Rolf, go ahead.

O excuse ne. Could you pause for a second?
|"mjust trying to get the W-Fi back before we turn the
fl oor over to you.

(Technical difficulties.)

MR. ACHI LLES: -- other buildings including 131
Sout h Dearborn and the Monadnock Buil ding at 53 West
Jackson, so how can proximty to these buildings be
consi dered safe while others are not? Urban renewal is
w dely agreed to have been a m stake wth devastating
consequences that reinforced segregation, increased
dependency on the autonobile, and w ped out entire
nei ghbor hoods off the map. Let's not repeat these
m st akes.

| f the Dirksen Courthouse is at risk, then
hope that the GSA should have the expertise and

resources to mtigate that risk not by devastating the
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nei ghbor hood of The Loop but by reassessing the safety
of the courthouse and seeking a safe, private,

redevel opnent plan for the Centuries and Consuners

Bui | di ngs.

This approach is conpletely feasible and it
woul d even be cost effective for the GSA. Spending 52
mllion just to destroy the buildings is not a good use
of federal resources. Those are ny comrents.

Thank you.

MR. WEBB: Thank you, Brian. Brian, if you're
able to submt your conmments in either a docunment in the
chat or to email themto Carla, we'll read them because
we in the roomcould not hear themstart to finish. W
will get themin the record one way or anot her.

(kay. Are we ready for Rolf?

So after Rolf, when we're back up and running,
then we'll go to John Borgman and then to Brian
Wi tl ock, who are both speaking in person tonight.

(kay. Rolf, go ahead whenever you're ready, and
then we'll go to John and then Bri an.

MR. ACHILLES: H, Rolf Achilles, and thank you
for the opportunity to talk to you, even though the
floor hasn't turned over yet, it's still very stable in

here.
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My comments are about the three buildings in
di scussi on because there's an aspect of those buil di ngs
that we haven't really tal ked about at all, not just
preserving or destroying them but the reason those
buil dings are significant today is not just because
they' re skyscrapers, but its they're terra-cotta.
They're in the mddle range of Chicago' s great
terra-cotta boom

Chi cago invents architectural terra-cotta in a
new way in the course of the 19th century and we have
nuner ous exanpl es; and, first, in fact, we have the
first signed piece of the terra-cotta in the United
States. It's by Isaac Scott. |It's at 1401 North
Dearborn Street, but these buildings are terra-cotta, a
whitish terra-cotta, which was innovative in an age of
soot and gri ne.

They're white terra-cotta, the Reliance Building
was just before themand The Wigley Building is just
after them They're the kids in between -- this bl ock
Is the two in between where all around the buil di ngs
were constantly soot covered, but these two weren't in
1910 to '20s, and that makes them significant, not just
as skyscrapers that didn't get dirty and could be sort

of self-washed. And it nakes them significant because
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they're of a terra-cotta age that's right in between the
early terra-cotta and then the later terra-cotta.

So they're superb exanples for terra-cotta, and
i f you tear them down you do have a big hole and you
| ose that aspect which for a world heritage is quite
significant because you can argue about the history of
terra-cotta in Chicago. You don't have to go to Tul sa
or sonme other city to see what Chi cago has done and
possi bly takes away. Those are ny comrents.

Thank you very nuch.

MR. WEBB: Thank you, Rolf. And thank you for
your patience while we waited.

kay. So we'll go to John Borgman. |Is John
here? Very good.

MR. BORGVAN. Hi, nmy nane is John.

| speak as a resident of Chicago for over two
decades and as a board nmenber for The Institute of
Cl assical Architecture and Art.

|'d sinply like to say sonebody nentioned here
about the UNESCO, there is an active proposal for, |
believe, nine sites for early Anmerican skyscrapers in
Chicago. | believe that the Century and Consuners
Bui | di ngs are direct descendants of those buil dings that

are in those sites being considered by UNESCO
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So essentially the story of Chicago's
architecture will be discontinuous with the |loss of the
Century and Consuners Buildings, so the |ink between
Sul l'ivan, Jenny, Root, Atwood, Roche, and Hol abird onto
M es Vander, Bertrand Gol dberg, Curtis G aham Fossler
Kauhn, Stanley Tigerman and currently John Ronan, Carol
Rusbar man, Jean Davis [all names phonetic] and others,
that's story will be cut with the |oss of these
buildings and | believe it's not a noderate benefit to
Chi cago to save them

Thank you.

MR. WEBB: Thank you, John.

|s Brian Whitlock here? Brian, go ahead. Thank
you.

MR. VH TLOCK: Thank you.

Brian Whitlock, I'ma 69-year resident of the
city of Chicago.

| live at Jackson and M chigan, and |'mthe
president of the Metropolitan Tower Condom ni um
Associ ation, which is a building that is of historical
significance also. W're celebrating our 100th year
next year.

It's inportant, | think, to preserve the

character of the city and so adaptive reuse | think
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woul d be ny first preference in terns of the property.
But | think the environnental inpact statenent does
ignore the fact that denmplition, if it was to go
forward, would at |east free up the space and allow it
to be devel oped ot herw se.

| submtted conmments with nmy registration. [|'l]
echo sone of those comments that -- They are that -- and
| would like to remnd the GSA that the zoning for this
area is educational at this end of State Street and so
as educational space, we're surrounded by a nunber of
universities and al so high schools that |ack theatrical
space and performance art space. The north end of State
Street is the theater district and that center part of
State Street is retail.

| think if the space was readapted or it was
replaced in denolition, | think to have sonme sort of a
fine art center would be a wonderful addition to this
space, so certainly on the lower |evels and | ower floors
to have that be theater, theatrical -type and perfornmance
arts space, have educational and classroons on the
m ddl e floors, and then perhaps |ean on the coments
that were by the Dreyfus [phonetic] people having the
upper floors perhaps be repurposed and to sone ot her

governnental space and rel ocate governnental enpl oyees
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out of the spaces that, perhaps, could be sold and have
t hose peopl e nove back into the downtown central
corridor | think would be inportant.

So | think reuse of the space would be the best
alternative. Doing nothing as -- has been detrinental
to State Street. Doing sonething | think is inperative,
whet her that's denolition and repl acenent, whether it is
adapti ve reuse.

| think sonething needs to be done. W just
can't keep going along. State Street is dying, and |
t hi nk doi ng sonet hing, particularly sonething that m ght
bring back and be adaptive in connection wth the
t heatrical and educational would certainly help
resurrect some of the retail space in the center of
State Street as well.

Thank you.

MR. WEBB: Thank you, Brian.

So that's the extent of the speakers who have
signed up to speak in person. So now there's a couple
of people who were not online when we called their nane.
Let's go to themand then we'll go back to the people
who were -- who -- those of us in the room could not
hear their testinony. But one of the person signed up

to speak online who has not spoken yet, that's Joseph
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Antunovich. Carla tells ne the W-Fi is as good as it's
ever been.

So, Joseph, if you're still online, we're ready
for your testinony.

MR. ANTUNOVI CH: Good afternoon.

My nane is Joe Antunovich. [|'mthe CEO and
f ounder of Antunovich Associ ates, an architectural firm
here in Chicago. |'ve lived in Chicago and worked in
Chicago for the last 50 years as an architect. |[|'I|
make a few comments here and then we will also submt a
witten docunent expandi ng ny coments.

Qur firmhas worked as restoration architects on
buildings in Chicago and mainly on State Street. W
renovated the forner Goldblatt Building, the historic
ol dbl att Building, for DePaul University, a little
south of the subject property. And also north of the
subj ect property we restored the beautiful Reliance
Buil ding froma decrepit falling down office building
into one of the gens of American architecture, bringing
It back fromoffice to a hotel.

As mentioned earlier, both those buildings are
beautiful terra-cotta enclosed buildings, nuch |ike the
bui I dings that we were di scussing at 202 and 220 State

Street. Qur experience with this site goes even
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further.

In 2017, we were part of a devel opnent teamt hat
| ooked at the feasibility of adaptive reuse for these
| mportant buil dings, these beautiful terra-cotta
bui |l di ngs that formthe nucl eus of devel opnent al ong
State Street. Right nowthey sit as a mssing tooth in
t he devel opnent all the way al ong our great street.

Qur studies in 2017 and presented to both the
city of Chicago and the GSA address all of the safety
concerns that were raised by the GSA and our m xed use
devel opnent created al nost 500 new residenti al
apartments in the three buildings that are being
di scussed today, in addition to 25,000 additional square
feet of retail on the ground fl oor.

To renovate and to bring back these buil dings
with activities such as these is exactly what our city
I's craving and what The Loop needs to bring peopl e back
into the heart of our city. Please, please, do not
denol i sh these buildings. These are our jewels. W are
t he caretakers of these beautiful, beautiful buildings
and ot her exanples along State Street show how t he
renovation of these buildings can assist and conti nue
the rebuilding of this great, great, great street.

So | encourage you, | encourage you, please, to
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pursue the viable adaptive reuse option alternative B
and do not, do not denvolish the gorgeous, gorgeous
bui l dings that great architects in the past have passed
on down to us for our care and | oveable, |oveable
nour i shnent .

Thank you very nuch.

MR. WEBB: Ckay. Thank you, Joe.

Let's nove back through the people online. |Is
Kandal yn online, Carla?

Okay. It looks like Kandalyn is not online.

So there's two peopl e who gave online comments
that we could not hear the whole thing. That was Anna
Mzzi and Brian. So I'mgoing to suggest we go to Anna.
W were having W-Fi problens, Anna, when you started
your testinmony. So if you wouldn't mnd, if you're
still online, could you give your comments again,
pl ease?

M5. M ZZl: Sure.

Hello, nmy nane is Anna Mzzi, and | ama fourth
gener ation Chi cagoan.

As such, | love this city and hope that the GSA
uses their unique opportunity it currently has to choose
to restore and repurpose these buildings rather than to

denolish. They are beautiful buildings with intricate
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design that speaks to the historic najesty of Chicago.
Buil dings |ike these are no | onger constructed and
cannot be made as the materials and scope are a thing of
t he past.

As a federal enployee, a fornmer purchase card
hol der, and a current core [phonetic], | know the
responsibility the governnment has to nmake fiscally sound
use of taxpayer dollars. The federal governnent is also
encouraged to nmake environnental |y consci ous deci sions
f or purchasi ng.

By choosing to repurpose, this could be seen as
a feather in the GSA's cap to adhere to both. Aside
fromthe 56 mllion dollar denolition and any costs to
rebuild, assum ng about 10 mllion dollars a floor,
there is also the environnental cost of any chem cal,
particles in the air during denolition, the landfill
waste that is produced, and then the raw materials to be
used as well as.

Lastly, there are interested groups desiring to
repur pose the space that woul d neet NEPA security
required for the Dirksen Buil ding which was the inpetus
of the original purchase. As for the future use of this
site, it is evident that the presence of the buildings

do not pose a risk on their own.
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| ama resident of Printer's Row, which is just
about four blocks south, and this is ny nei ghborhood.
The Loop does not need nore vacant lots and enpty
storefronts, office use downtown is declining and there
are grants currently in place to bring businesses back
to the LaSalle Corridor, so there's little need for the
typi cal reasons for new construction. | amin favor
of -- for these buildings to renmain and be repurposed as
an archive or such.

Thank you.

MR. WEBB: Thank you, Anna.

So the only other person who signed up to speak
online that we have not heard fromis Brian.

M5. BLASIUS: Excuse ne. | signed up to speak
In person. M nane is Elizabeth Bl asius.

MR VWEBB: Ckay. |1'Il tell you what, let ne
ask -- one nonment. W got our W-Fi working. Let's
have Brian. Brian started to give his comrents tw ce
and we couldn't hear. So, Brian, if you are still --
Brian, if you are still online, please give your
comments and then we'll go to while next.

MR HODAPP: Okay. Can you hear ne now?

MR. WEBB: Yes. W can, Brian. Thank you.

MR HODAPP: G eat.
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Hel | o, everyone. | ama long-tine resident of
the city of Chicago, and |'m passi onate about protecting
the architectural |egacy of our city. | am speaking
sinply as a city resident wthout any agenda ot her than
the desire to ensure the Century and Consuner Buil di ngs
are preserved for future generations and | -- ny hope is
t hat repurposing the buildings as possible instead of
destruction as and denolition as the sol ution.

|, along wwth the public, would like to cone out
broadly in defense of these buildings and their historic
character which contribute to The National Register of
Hi storic Places and there are a range of reasons not to
denol i sh these buil dings. Post-war urban renewal gutted
vi abl e cormercial corridors and destroyed nei ghbor hoods
and, today, South State Street already has dozens of
retail vacanci es because of pandem c era cl osures.

And denolition of the Century and Consuners
Bui | di ngs woul d be bad for business. It would create an
addi tional void on Chicago's nost iconic thoroughfares.
The denolition is also highly bad for the -- very bad
for the planet. Post-war urban renewal consigned entire
nei ghborhoods to the trash heap. It wasted resources
and energy.

So sending mllions nore pounds of the Century
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and Consuners Buildings, terra-cotta, brick, glass and
metal into a landfill would be very anti-environnental
friendly. 1It's been contended that the Centuries and
Consuners Bui |l di ngs have been vacant and unused for
years and have fallen into serious disrepair, |eaving
denmolition as the only option, but let's make no m st ake
that this disrepair is the direct result of GSA s | ack
of mai ntenance and care for the buildings and it's not a
reason for their denolition.

Meanwhi | e, the GSA has expertly maintained the
Di rksen Federal Building, replacing the exterior curtain
wal | in 2006 and repainting the conplex with black
paint. The GSA owns an inventory al nost 500 historic
bui | di ngs spanni ng over 200 years of American
architectural history. Each of these buildings demands
t hat GSA consi der design, security in planning
surroundi ng the buildings in concert with the area
surroundi ng them

It's been argued that the Century and Consuner
Bui l dings are too close to the Dirksen and that no plan
put forth for private redevel opnent has addressed the
security risk, yet the Dirksen is wthin the dense urban
core of downtown Chi cago adjacent to nunerous buil di ngs

i ncluding 131 South Dearborn and the Mnadnock Buil di ng
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at 53 West Jackson.
How can proximty to these buil dings be
consi dered safe while The Century and -- proximty to

The Century and Consuner Buildings is not?

segregation, increased dependency on the autonob

repeat this m stake today.

ri sk, then the GSA should have the expertise and

plan for the Century and Consuners Building. Thi

Serves.

Urban renewal is widely agreed to have been a

m stake with devastati ng consequence that reinforce

wi ped entire nei ghborhoods off the map. Let's not

|f GSA clains that The Dirksen Courthouse is at

resources to mtigate that risk by not devastating a

nei ghbor hood, The Loop, but reassessing the safety of

t he courthouse and seeking a safe, private redevel opnent

approach that is conpletely feasible and cost effective

for the GSA and it wll preserve the vibrant, dense,

commercial core of the city, The Dirksen Buil ding

| hope that the GSA can work to nmake this not a

gravel pit in the heart of The Loop, the future | egacy
of the site of the Century and Consuner Buil di ng.
Thank you.
MR. WEBB: Thank you, Brian. | thank you for

| e and

S IS an
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your patience while we worked through the W-Fi issues.
kay. So we have --
UNKNOWN:  Tara --
MR VWEBB: Well, we'll have this young | ady

speak. | told her she could go next. So go ahead. And
then Tara signed up to speak online. W'I|l go to Tara
next .

M5. BLASIUS: Good afternoon.

My nane is Elizabeth Blasius. |'man
architectural historian and co-founder of Preservation
Fut ures.

Qur office is in the Monadnock buil ding, and ny
prof essi onal background includes work on natural
di saster recovery and mtigation for FEMA, and the
sensitive retrofit of historic buildings that may be
sensitive to or the subject of an act of terror under
t he Departnent of Honel and Security's targeted viol ence
and terrorismprevention grant program

For the record, | stand in solidarity with ny
col | eagues here in Preservation. | have specific
comments on the other alternatives considered and
dism ssed as they relate to the retrofitting of the
Di rksen Courthouse. The section is one paragraph. The

reason we are di scussing the proposed denolition of
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t hese buildings, the safety at the D rksen Courthouse is
owed nore than just this one paragraph in the draft EIS,
and the GSA needs to provide nore detail on that with
respect to its responsibility to the public and public
properties.

| understand the undertaking is to address the
potential security vulnerabilities associated wth 202,
220, and 212 South State Street to effectively manage
the security risks at the Dirksen Federal Courthouse.
And the undertaking is to address security neasures at
the Dirksen Courthouse, the undertaking is, per the
| ogi ¢ and process of NEPA and NHPA and 106, should be
fully articul ated and expl ained for the benefit of the
public.

In the draft EIS, the paragraph references an
earlier section, 1.3.1 that states, "the ability of the
federal governnent to retrofit the D rksen Courthouse
wi th counterneasures to address known security needs
woul d be infeasible fromboth a construction and then
cost consideration standpoint."

Section 2.3.1 then states, "security, nunerous
studies by the FBI and the Unites States Marshal Service
have denonstrated that additional counterneasures at the

Di rksen Courthouse are cost prohibitive and not possible
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because of the design and the construction of the
Di rksen Court house.

Addi tional |l y, other suggested counterneasures,
such as bl ackout curtains, are not acceptable security
st andar ds.

| want to speak briefly on construction and the
cost consideration of that earlier section. The
count er neasures hang on the U S. Court Design Cuide,
whi ch states "exceptions can be nmade to the design
gui des standards if they are approved by the respective
authorities and reasons for renovation can be gui ded by
a noderni zation of major repair and alteration project
pl anned by the GSA to address agi ng buil dings systens or
to upgrade current standards and codes."

There are acceptabl e security standards
explicitly stated by the design guide, but we need nore
detail on what has been done to the Dirksen to mtigate
security concerns. To summarize, we need to hear
specifically fromthe FBI, the U S. Mrshals Service,
the Dirksen Courthouse Security and Safety Commtt ee,
with respect to the to, you know, of course, our own
security.

To understand how t hese have been anal yzed, the

flexibility of the U S. Courts Design CGuide, and the
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ability for Congress to allocate funding needs to be
fully expanded, that 53 mllion that was allocated to
denol i sh the buil dings, that sane noney could go right
to the Dirksen per Congress. Congress. Thank you.

MR. WEBB: Thank you.

And it was Tara that was signed up to speak
online, Carla?

M5. MYKYTI UK:  Yes.

MR. WEBB: Ckay. o ahead, Tara.

M5. TOREN-RUDI SILL: Hi, can everybody hear ne

okay?

MR. WEBB: Yeah. Thank you.

M5. TOREN-RUDI SI LL: Ckay. Thank you. M/ nane
Is Tara Toren-Rudisill. | amcurrently a senior

associate with Klein and Hoffrman. We're an architecture
and structural engineering firmhere in Chicago. MW
comments today are nmy own.

For the better part of the past 20 years, |'ve
had the privilege to be one of the building consultants
on behal f of various architects of record for both 202
and 220 South State Street. [|'mone of a very few
peopl e who have had the opportunity to observe the
facades cl ose up 100 percent.

| would like to first commend the | ocal GSA
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staff for their efforts to maintain the facades with the
extrenely limted resources and funding available to
them Work, repair work, has been -- was designed in
accordance wth preservation standards and conpl eted by
gualified contractors.

Over 100 years of atnospheric pollution has
di m ni shed the grandeur of these buildings, but the
facades are sal vageable. |If restored, these buildings
will rival The Wigley Building and ot her Chicago
| andmar ks.

Regarding site security, renpoval of these two
bui I di ngs woul d open up nunerous site |ines between the
court and several privately owned buil di ngs and parKking
structures in the imediate vicinity of the building --
of the court.

Both historic buildings and the site can be
hardened. There are several firns that specialize in
both threat assessnent and protective design that can
devel op necessary solutions for historic structures,
including firnms | ocated here in Chicago.

It is ny fervent hope that |imted
under st andi ngs of all of the issues affecting this
specific site are -- are discussed nore holistically and

that a limted understandi ng does not result in the

312.236.6936
877.653.6736
Fax 312.236.6968

Page 54

LEXITAS



© 00 N oo o b~ w N P

N N N NN R R, R R R R R R
A W N P O © 0O N O O M W N B O

Scoping Meeting for 202-220 South State Street

Public Hearing - 10/02/2023 Page 55

destruction of these gorgeous buildings that are part of
the foundation of the city of Chicago and its heritage.

Thank you.

MR. WEBB: Thank you, Tara.

Carla, 1s there anyone else online signed up to
speak?

M5. MYKYTI UK:  Nobody el se online.

MR. WEBB: The ot her person was Richard Prinz.
Ckay. Wiile Carla is checking that, is there anyone
else in the roomhere who would |ike to give coments?
| see two hands go up. This gentlenen, | saw your hand
first and then we'll go to the lady in the back.

MR TEMPKINS: Built from 1902 to 1905 --

MR WEBB: |'msorry, sir. Could you state your
name first?

MR. TEMPKINS: Oh, |I'm Ryan Tenpki ns [phonetic].

MR. WEBB: Thank you.

MR, TEMPKINS: [|'ma 33-year resident of
Chi cago.

Built from 1902 to 1905, 19 stories ornately
terra clad -- terra cotta-clad office building and
denol i shed. Does this story sound famliar? This is
not the Century nor Consuners Buil dings though, it was

the Republic Building |ocated at 29 South State that was
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denol i shed in 1961.

Unli ke the Century and Consuners Buil di ngs,
whi ch are being discussed for denolition due to
abandonnent and negl ect, the hands of the slum ord that
em nent domai ned themin 2005, the Republic Building was
torn down to nake way for the new, but shorter, Federal
Honme Federal Savings and Loan Associ ation Buil di ng.
Next door to the Hone Federal Building is the 1949
Wolworth Building, currently for sale, but is being
mar keted as a redevel opnent site for a high-rise
apartnent buil di ng.

Bot h of these buildings would sit across from
the street fromthe future security zone should the
Consuners and Century Buil dings both get denvoli shed.
How soon until the federal governnent then wants to
procure these and tear them down since they woul d now
have unobstructed views of the same courthouse which
caused the Centuries and Consuners Buildings to be
raised in the first place?

Precedents are dangerous because once they're
set, they're inpossible to reverse. |If GSA destroys
t hese buildings for security, where does it end? Wy
not the next two across State? The National Register of

Hi storic Places |isted Monadnock Buil ding. The Citadel
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Bui | di ng across Adans. The | andmark Berghoff Restaurant
next door. How many of bl ocks, how many square mles of
vacant | and does the federal governnment need to
obliterate for a veil of safety? | chose the wording
"veil of safety" deliberately.

The Century and Consuners Buil dings aren't the
problem They're the excuse. The GSA isn't addressing
the root problem but, instead, trying to cover over the
actual problem |ike painting over a crack on your wall
versus addressing the settling foundation. Al
Denolition of the Consuners and Century Buil di ngs woul d
do i s push the problem across the street or a bl ock
over.

54 mllion dollars is a |ot of nobney. Can the
courtroons, judges' chanbers and ot her spaces can be
protected for better than 54 mllion w thout denvolishing
nore than 200 years of conbined architectural history?
Yes. And the federal governnment already knows how to do
t his.

Bot h The White House and The Pentagon have
recei ved well publicized security makeovers decades ago
t hat included bulletproof glass. One security firm says
on their website, quote, "JimRi chards, CEO of Total

Security Sol utions has experience -- experience
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retrofitting ballistic glass in historic governnent
bui l dings in and around Washington D.C. He's found that
backi ng existing windows with a second ballistic |ayer
Is alnmbst the norm™ end quote. The truth is cost.

When Joe Biden's predecessor didn't live in The
Wi te House, he had the residents in a gaudy, tacky,
cheap high-rise at 725 5th Avenue in New York Cty. The
Secret Service are said to have replaced the glass with
bul | et proof glass. Quote, Lee Mandel, a security expert
at IntralLogic Sol utions provides sone estimtes based on
hi s past experience and expertise. "There's bulletproof
gl ass which could be 5 to $10,000 per w ndow for
physi cal replacenent of the glass.™

If we're to use the high-end of that range
$10,000 to account for inflation since 2016 and divi de
it into 54 mllion dollars, the federal governnent coul d
replace 5,400 in the Dirksen Federal Building wth
bul | et proof glass, in fact, D rksen has exactly 5, 304
panes of glass. 78 wi ndows on the |long side, 24 w ndows
on the short side, 204 wi ndows per floors, 26 floors,
5,304. Not only would there be noney left --

MR. WEBB: Excuse ne.

MR. TOWKINS: -- over, but replacing these

wi ndows with thicker, nore energy efficient technol ogies
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woul d actually end up saving the federal governnent
noney and follow their commtnent to being
environnental |y responsible. Sonmething that Denolition
absolutely is not.

MR. WEBB: Could you wap up your comments, sir?
Your three mnutes is |ong past.

MR. TEMPKINS: The idea to denolish the Century
and Consuners Building is shortsighted, and hal f - baked
at best.

MR. WEBB: Thank you.

Young lady in the back, if you could state your
nane and go ahead wth your comments.

M5. KOSIAN: Hi, ny nane is Celine Kosian.

|"mjust a resident. | live literally like a
bl ock away fromthese buildings, and I'd just like to
say | support adaptive reuse. | think everything should
be done to maintain the historical character of this
city.

| think everyone who |ives here knows that --
| i ke, architecture, architectural tours, and the history
of Chicago is a big drawto tourism but also civic
pride. | also think that there's a |ot of demand for
any sort of nonprofit work or any active reuse.

The governnment has $54 mllion to denolish these
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bui l dings, | feel that could be used in a better way
that's nore productive, nore environnentally friendly,
and is better for the residents.

| think we should renenber this is help to all
of Chicago. | appreciate the concerns for the federal
bui | di ngs, but there are also |ots of people that |ive
in The Loop and visit The Loop.

So, thank you for your tine. And | hope you
support adaptive reuse.

MR. VEBB: Thank you for your comments, Celine.

Anyone else in the roominterested in speaking?
Seeing no hands, we'll go -- okay. W have no
i ndi cation that anyone online would |Iike to speak.
We'l | give one nore opportunity for anyone online who
woul d I'i ke to speak.

And hearing no indication that anyone online
woul d |i ke to speak --

MR, MJLLIGAN. We'll stay on until 5, but we
need to dismss the public fromthe heari ng.

MR, VEBB: Okay. So we'll keep the online part
of the neeting open until 5, which is the end of the
hearing, but those of you in the room you can be
released if you' d |ike.

(4:31 p.m, proceedings concl uded.)
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STATE OF I LLINO S
SS.
COUNTY OF COOK

N N N’

CERTI FI CATE OF REPORTER

| sai ah Roberts, being first duly sworn, on
oath says that he is a Certified Shorthand Reporter,
Regi st ered Professional Reporter doing business in the
Cty of Chicago, County of Cook and the State of
[11inois;

That he reported in shorthand the proceedi ngs
had at the foregoing Public Hearing;

And that the foregoing is a true and correct
transcript of his shorthand notes so taken as aforesaid
and contains, to the best of his ability, all the

proceedi ngs had at the said Public Hearing.

Ml fELe

sai ah Roberts, CSR, RPR
[ 1inois CSR #084-004890

SUBSTRI BED AND SWORN TO
before me this 17th day of
Novenber A.D., 2023.

ks ‘OFFICIAL SEAL
Wy S bl et
i Public -
'Q My Gomrission Exgires 312172027 }
{4y Comimsion e 32172027

NOTARY PUBLI C
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